
 
 
Addendum No. 1                                  November 15, 2017 
 
WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS AT SOUTH HILLS HIGH SCHOOL E-RATE YEAR 21 
(2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR)   RFP NO. 17-18-103 
 
Below is the list of questions received and clarifications.   
 
Question: Does the District have a preference on virtual or appliance based controller? 
Clarification: We prefer virtual. 
 
Question: Does the District need maintenance for the wireless controller? If yes would it 
be 1yr, 3yr or 5 yr? 
Clarification: If maintenance for the controller is not included with the purchase of the 
APs, then yes we need maintenance. We would prefer 5 yr.  
 
Question: We just have a general question to assist us in responding to your eRate 
Application and we need to know how many AP’s they have total?   
Clarification: There are 118 APs. 
 
Question: Is the 118 quantity an addition to your current install base or are you looking 
to try to manage two systems. 
Clarification: The 118 APs will replace existing APs. There will be only be one system. 
 
Question: Will installation be required? 
Clarification: Yes installation will be required to replace existing APs. 
 
Question: Will accept alternative? 
Clarification: Per the bid, the APs specifications need to equal or exceed the listed 
Aruba APs. 
 
Question: Will configuration be required? 
Clarification: Yes per the RFP, page 25, paragraph 3 “ The vendor will configure and 
tune the wireless access points to provide optimal connectivity for student, staff, and 
public use.”  
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